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Texas Democratic Party 7"

October 22, 1992

Mr. Lawrence Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Noble:

In the midst of a campaign for the House of Representatives in the
Sixteenth District of Texas, a television broadcast station, KDBC ("the

'O station), appears to be taking sides in violation of Section 441b of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, prohibiting corporate
contributions in federal elections. There is evidence, in particular, that
the station is illegally subsidizing the candidacy of one of its former
employees, Mr. Chip Taberski, with reduced rate production and dubbing for

"c his campaign commercials. A Commission investigation is required and
should be immediately undertaken.0\
The Complaint identifies also another apparent corporate subsidy in support
of the Taberski campaign, this time through a Company, Sun City
Productions, which provided for a get-out-the-vote phone banking operation
during the primary.

KDBC AND THE TABERSKI CAMPAIGN

Mr. Taberski is a former employee of the station. His campaign manager,
. Rick Rash, is a current employee of the station . His current media

director is a former employee of KDBC. The relationship of the Taberski
campaign and KDBC is close and personal.

It appears also on the available evidence to be illegal. Mr. Rash has
acted simultaneously as sales manager for the station and representative of
the campaign in placing orders for buys and other services. Exhibit 1. He
has managed in this capacity to arrange attractive deals for the campaign.
In particular, Exhibit 2, a Production Order for spots, shows has Mr. Rash
arranged for a "1st time advertiser package" in which one spot is produced
without charge. As it happens, the spot qualifying for free production is
the more expensive of the two produced under this order.

This is one amenity. There may have been others. Mr. Rash's superior, Mr.
John Burton, informed a representative of the campaign of Mr. Taberski's
opponent that he had no problem with Mr. Rash's extensive activities on
station premises in support of Mr. Taberski. His reasoning: Mr. Rash still
"puts the station's work first."

815 Brazos, Suite 200/Austin, Texas 78701/(512) 4784746 =04
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THE LAW AND THE TABERSKI CAMPAIGN

Section 441b of the Act does not allow the station to finance production by
a station of a candidate's advertisements. Nor does it permit ongoing use
of facilities of a corporation, such as KDBC, by an employee such a Mr.
Rash to carry out his duties as campaign manager for the Taberski campaign.

The Commission has been provided a document showing a subsidized rate for
spots, the so-called "ist time advertiser package." The question under the
Act is whether there is such a package in the ordinary course of the
station's advertising business, particularly where the advertiser is known
as a political candidate whose advertising efforts will end in November.
In other words, the station cannot expect ongoing, repeat business from a
political candidate. It is also open to question whether the package, if
it exists for commercial advertisers, allows the "free" production to be

.the most expensive of the spots. In sum, the arrangement -- made by the
station through an employee who is also Taberski's campaign manager --

,. appears to violate the Act. And the matters addressed here are only the
ones for which some evidence has come to light. Mr. Rash's arrangements on

--D other orders for the Taberski campaign may well have involved additional
subsidies for the Taberski campaign in violation of the Act. Only a
Commission investigation can assure that all violations by KDBC are
uncovered.

r This investigation must also explore the admission by Mr. Rash's employer
that Mr. Rash may have a base of operations at the station while conducting
Taberski campaign activities. Mr. Rash may, in fact, volunteer his time
without limitation - but this allowance is for time only. Mr. Rash is
required to have the campaign reimburse the station for any use of

c- facilities which increases its overhead, and this has been defined by
regulations of the Commission to mean any use by Mr. Rash which exceeds an

r^ hour a week or four hours per month. It is obvious from statements by his
supervisor that Mr. Rash's activities have more than exceeded this

r*threshold, and that the unreimbursed use of the station's facilities for
his campaign activities violates section 441b of the Act.

The Commission must take into consideration in particular that Mr. Rash is
a campaign manager - a full time position, particularly in the closing two
months of any primary or general election. Yet he has also been a full-
time employee of the station and has been so for all relevant periods
addressed in this Complaint. His use of company offices, telephones,
faxes, supplies, secretarial services -- all must be investigated to
identify the specific amounts of illegal corporate dollars dedicated
through him to this race.
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SUN CITY PRODUCTIONS

Nor is the corporate support in violation of the law from KDBC the sole
continuing violation of this kind by Mr. Taberski and his campaign. Upon
information and belief, and as evidenced by reports filed by the Commission
by Mr. Taberski, his campaign used Sun City Productions for extensive get-
out-the-vote phone banking services in the primary campaign, but did not
pay the fair market value of such services. Exhibit 3. No payment of any
kind is, in fact, reported -- only two in-kind contributions from the
President of Sun City, Mr. Steve Pandak. The Pandak contributions are
plainly too small to meet the true cost of the effort. This apparent
corporate subsidy, like the one provided by KDBC, requires the Commission's
immediate attention.

STexas Democr PaycBob 
Slagle, 

a2

C'certificate of owledgement:

The State of Texas
.N The County of Travis

Before me Mary R. Morey, a notary public, on this day personally appeared
Bob Slagle, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the same for

- the purposes and consideration therein expressed.

, Given under my hand and seal of office this 22nd day of October, 1992.

My commission expires 11/23/95
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7 rpoees, other than uing the name d N" of any Political committee to solicit contributions from such committee.

WAMl OF COMMITTEE lfi FUN)

F CHIP TABERSKI CAMPAIGN FUND

A. Full Name, Malin Addim and ZIP Cde

BAUMAN COMPANY
P.O. BOX 17o6

EL PASO, TEXAS 79949

B. FuN Name, Mailing Adres and ZIP Code
FRANCIS COMMUNICATIONS
11227 PELLTCANO
ET PASO, TEXAS 79935

Purpose of Disbursement

ADVERTISING

D isbursemento .] ry 1 General

0 I ther (Speci1fy) RNOI
Purpose of Disbursement

PAGERS

Disbursement for Prima7r J General
7- Other (specifyi RTIN-(OPF

Date (month.
day, yew)

03/18/92

Date (month,Doe Imont h,

day. year)

() !/2 3/12

Amour t ,pf Each r °

Disbur I his Period

1,940. a

AnOun! of Each

Disbursement This Period

HI ~

C. Full Name, Malng Address en ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

KVIA-TV ADVERTISING day, year) Disbursement This Period

4140 RIO BRAVO 02/21/92 956.25

EL PASO TEXAS 79902 Disbursement for. -Primary Generl 02/28/92 599.25
,] Other ( speci fY) RUN-OFF

D. FuN Nam, Mdillg Addree end ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE day, yew) Disbursement This Period

5300 E. PAISANO 02/27/92 4.46
EL PASO, TEXAS 79910 H ,r--m.tfor Primary Genera-A--X Ot'w (": .'fy) RUN-OFF

E. Fullem M Nag Adrs mid ZIP Cae Purpose of Disburvement Date (month, Amount of Each

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT EL PASO ADVERTISING day. yer) Diursament This Period

EL PASO, TEXAS 79912 02/28/92 500.00

I-- Other Isramify) RUN-O FF

F. Ful Nie. Mlng Adrew amd ZIP Cede Purpoae of Disburemrent Date (month. Amount of Each

KDBC TV ADVERTISING da. year) Disburement This Period

2201 E. WYOMING 02/28/92 425.00
EL PASO, TEXAS 79903 Disbursem tow. LJ rmary LJGenerl

2-- Othw (specify) RUN-OFF

0. FuN Name, Ni" Aram ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursemnt Date (month, Amount of Each

day, yer) Disbursement This Period

Disbursemnent for: [J Primary j Geaeral

I Other (specify)

H. Full Nea, Meiling Addrnm wd ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursermnt Date Imonth, Amount of Each

day, your) Disbursement This Period

- hDisbursemnt for Primary General
IOther (spec ifyV)

1. pe eme nnng rmo- £5 Ied Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

-IDisbursement for. Primary General

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Pap (optional) ............................................................

)4,506.15

TOTAL This Period (last pae this line number only) ...........................................................

6,361.58

/

II
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ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Soed frome d ~tof t a eSOl Or used by any Person for the Purpose of solictig contributio or for commrcialV ~a .ohertha wig te ane nd ddes af ay pliic) omIttee to solcit contributions from such committee.
- m

"KT CHIP TABERSKI

247 MARICOPA
EL PASO, TEXAS 79912

Q. Fed Nae, Maifl Adess a ZIP Cafd

CHIP TABERSKI
247 MARICOPA
EL PASO, TEXAS 79902

H. Fed Name, Muling Address an ZIP Code

CHIP TABERSKI

247 MARICOPA
EL PASO, TEXAS 79902

I. Full N--. Ma-ing Addrm .. ZIP Code

CHIP TABERSKI

247 MARICOPA
EL PASO, TEXAS 79902

GASOLINE day. yew)
Polwufnt ow v racn

Disbursement This Period

ES4

SUTOTAL of Disbursements Ths Pop (optional). ........................................................

TOTAL This Period (lat po this liUn number ony .............................................................

h,

PAGE OF
FOR LINE NUMBER

17

NAME OF COUMTTEE (l Fal

> CHIP TABERSKI CAMPAIGN FUND

A. Fue Name. Melig Addres s & ZV Cede Purpose of Disbursement Dote (month. Amount of Each

THE BAUMAN COMPANY day, vow) Disbursement This Period
P.O. BOX 1706 BILLBOARD 1-23-92 900.00
EL PASO, TEXAS 79949 Dbuwtor.,o [_P,,m -[- Ge,,r 2-6-92 2.06 5.00

-I Other 
(specify)

8.Fu Narme M.kg Addres ed zi Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

U.S. POSTAL SERVICE POSTAGE day. yew) Disbursement This Period

5300 E. PAISANO.___ _ _ __ 2-6.r692 -08.75

EL PASO, TEXAS 79910 Disbursement for: WxPrimr;r [_jGeerel 2-13-92 29.00
Otherfapecify) 2--13-92 2,702.60

C. Fu Name, lie!i Addrm and ZIP Cede Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

TEXAS PRINTING day. Veer) Disbursement This Period

1228 WYOMING PRINTI 2-10-92 745.30

EL PASO, TEXAS 79902 Disbursement for.: wPrmary -_jGeneral 2-3-92 61.70
Other (specify)

D. Fed Ntem.e, Maiing Ad4ms and ZWp Cade Purpose of Daburvement Dat (month. Amount of Each

KDBC TV ADVERTISING day. year) Disbursement This Period

2201 E. WYOMING

EL PASO, TEXAS 799a3 Dbursementfor: Primal General 1w, 3t92 2,267.50

Other (specify)
E. Full Name, Meiling AdArem md ZIP Ced Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

KTSN TV ADVERTISEWENT dav, yew) Disbursement This Period
801 N. OREG 1-19-92

EL PASO, TEXAS 79902 DIwwwlSW for: Ph,, ary neral.446.25
______________________________________ -I Other (specify)

P. FsA Mn... Mullin Addiem a&d ZIP Ciede Purnoaa of fleburamant
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1

FOR LINE NUMBi

loN cope from ith P-orv adftm w oIIa umy nt be a8l or ued bv env Paon for the purpo .of splftp cnvunlone or for commer
.other tOen uduig the rU~tS owl addrss of aft pdlftleel Soiiwriltt to solick Ofttributione from such comnmittee.

CHIP TABEJSKI CAMP.i6t pUND

A. Ft* Nom, IMWiW Addrm md ZIP CO& Nmne of ff,,.Ii-

JEAN F. TARapSKI
16214 106TH AYE.
SUN CITY, 'AZ 85351

Receit For: j Pin , 7 Gerwra-
rlother (specify).

I. FuO Meow, Maluing Addrm WWd ZIP "a.

HARRY ARVCE
4333 DONNYBROOK
EL PASO, TEXAS 79925

F.

Re

C. F.l Na , MlWV Arm e.. ZIP Cod.

Receipt For:

nl Other (specify).

MM~ES E. TABAP4SKT-
16214-106T AVE.

SUN CIl, AZ 85351
lecelpe For: UAPbvy L General

F Oh eci ):
. fa Nm. NW&W Addm md ZIP Ced.

OLGA OSTERAEWG
3840 BRPENWOOD
EL PASO, TEXAS 79902

scipt For: L Prknrv Geneal

FOther (specify):

Fi ftma, Iablj Addrem "d ZIP Cud.

ROBERT OSTERBER.
3840 BRENT*OOD
EL PASO, TEXAS 79902

r Iv For: UPrilary Genera
Othe (specify):

Fog Neme, eUltq Addam ind ZIp Cg&u

STEVE PANDAK
5016 HERCULES
EL PASO r TEXAS 79904

eipt For: 'J Primery
___] Other (specify):

Amount of Eech
leceilpt this Peria

1000,00

Amount'of Each
Receip )g Is Perod

31 , O0

Amount of Paokx
Receipt this Period

I,000.00

Amount of Each
Raceipt this Pwirod

1,000.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period
1,000.00

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

500.00

03. Full Neawo Addrewlad ZIP Co Nmo of EmplOye, De (month. Amount of Each
RICHARD G. RASH KDBC TV day, vow) Receipt this Period

700 DR LEON 11-21-92
EL PASO, TEXAS 79912 Occuption 250.0

UilTOTAL of Receitlls This Popl (optiongl) .................................................... 
E050. 00

O T A L T h i s P e r o d ( I m ~ this ~ i n e m b erw o ry } . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ." 5,050.00
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CHIP TABERSKI CAMPAIGN FUND . Dat (mnt.°

I~
A. Faill thea, It lkae AMires adlM 4

STEPHEN X . YOUNG
805 ROCOSO
EL PASO, TEXAS 79912

Receipt for; { Prhirry

IV lo (specdfyl: RUN-OFF

Nameof E,l er .

STEVE YOUNG INSURANCE

Occupston
OWNER

AWepte Yer-to-6sta " $ 1.00

Dae (month.

day, Vea,)

02/28/92

B. FuN Name. Mailing Address and ZIP C6-9 ae of Emp4lyer Date Imonth. Amounitsch
JEAN TABERSKI da, Vee) rIecept thWewlod
16214 106TH AVE. RETIRED 03/13/92 1,000. O
SUN CITY, ARIZONA 85351 _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Occupte n

Recelpt Foe. U dhktory U Geneal_____
0"Other Lapecify): Rw'" Aisate Year-to-Date S5$ 2,000.00 "

C. F U Nm, Mkq Addra mad ZIP Code Name of Employer Dat Imonth, Amunt of EACh
day. year) * Pl~KENT HALLA KENT RALL REAL ESTAT ,.)thp d

907 S. CHIrUAIUA
EL PASO, TEXAS. 799a1 1,000.00

Re 'p For: •UPabay UOW ONER
MOr Yt -Dup A.0o_..t . 00.00

D. FatelM a ma.% Addresoed ftP fn . ofCede Onont, A mo Eac
STEWE PANDAK SUN CITY PROJ2CTIONS, w1 1.. y) Itdof etb Paled
5016 HERCULES
EL PASO, TXAS 79904 o3/'/92 500.00

flaosip For: UP~w ~ a
12l Othe (apeclfy)l RUN-OFF opnewSst 100.0

day. year) Reep ebb PalodlJOHN MACGUIRE SELF-EMPLOYED •

1209 THUNDERBIRD 03/18/92 250.00
EL PASO. TEXAS 79912 Osauption

leceipt For: U LjpdW, L Genal IMSTMENTS
[ 2 Iot ,,,, : RUN-oF Aweve. tea.o-Dat $ S 250.00

F. Full Name. Mellft Mres and ZIP Cede time of Emloyer Date (month, Amount of Each
ERNEST TABERSKI day. year) naipt twl Porlod
16214 106TH AVE. SELF EMPLOYED
SUN CITY, ARIZONA 85351 ___03/23/92 1,000.00

Occ¢upationFleeip Fo'" [J"" Upf-'' Jw~
Ree. o;,,,y L Grl INVESTOR ,o

lOtheor Iasecifv:yI. .- F Awag eser-to.Datea S 2, 000. 00 ______

EW~~~~w*~~ 00n ua a.gr~

Amount of EachI
Afflas of IEach

Rece~t this Perbo4

1 , 000.g~C-O

CLIFF EISENBERG
1201 E. YANDELL
EL PASO, TEXAS 79902.

ielpt For: *U r i j rl

Nome of Eteloyr

AMUEACAN FINANCE

O rpjotk OW

Date (month.
4ay. veer)

01/21/92

Amowt of Each
RFleept Ihi Period

100.00

/,
NAME OF COMITTEE (is "s

------ : . .... ....-- 'wqra Yemta-pete $ 2 .£USTOALofftscipuTbbpag vgal) ....................

4 850.00

48950.00

1 : J°-"-

'~~6agea~i~a)PAGE OF
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20461

n November 3, 1992

Bob Slagle, Chairman
Texas Democratic Party
815 Brazos, Suite 200
Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Mr. Slagle:

This is to acknowledge receipt on October 23, 1992, of your

letter dated October 22, 1992. The Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations

require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific

requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be

sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and

notarized. Your letter was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must

swear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are
true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this ___day of

01 ____ 19 ." A statement by the notary that the compl51aint was

sworn to and subscribed before her also will be sufficient. we
are sorry for the inconvenience that these requirements may

C, cause you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with
the handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
requirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. S 437g.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "Filing a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should

you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission. The file regarding this correspondence will remain
confidential for a 15 day time period during which you may file
an amended complaint as specified above. If the defects are not
cured and the allegations are not refiled, no additional
notification will be provided and the file will be closed.



0@ 0@

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

Xetha Dixon
Docket Chief

Enclosure

cc: KDBC
Sun City Productions
Taberski Campaign
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Texas Democratic Party I 10 S9 IN T

rquW370
November 7, 1992

Ms. Retha Dixon
Docket Chief
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Dixon:

Enclosed is my complaint against Chip Taberski amended to

reflect today's date with the acknowlegement you requested.

Thank you for your consideration.

BS/mm

815 Brazos, Suite 200' Austin. Texas 78701.'(512) 4784746 0

&1
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November 7, 1992

Mr. Lawrence Noble, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Noble:

In the midst of a campaign for the House of Representatives in the
Sixteenth District of Texas, a television broadcast station, KDBC ("the
station), appears to be taking sides in violation of Section 441b of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, prohibiting corporate
contributions in federal elections. There is evidence, in particular, that
the station is illegally subsidizing the candidacy of one of its former
employees, Mr. Chip Taberski, with reduced rate production and dubbing for
his campaign commercials. A Commission investigation is required and

. should be immediately undertaken.

The Complaint identifies also another apparent corporate subsidy in support
of the Taberski campaign, this time through a Company, Sun City

CN Productions, which provided for a get-out-the-vote phone banking operation
during the primary.

- KDBC AND THE TABERSKI CAMPAIGN

Mr. Taberski is a former employee of the station. His campaign manager,
Rick Rash, is a current employee of the station His current media
director is a former employee of KDBC. The relationship of the Taberski
campaign and KDBC is close and personal.

It appears also on the available evidence to be illegal. Mr. Rash has
acted simultaneously as sales manager for the station and representative of
the campaign in placing orders for buys and other services. Exhibit 1. He
has managed in this capacity to arrange attractive deals for the campaign.
In particular, Exhibit 2, a Production Order for spots, shows has Mr. Rash
arranged for a "1st time advertiser package" in which one spot is produced
without charge. As it happens, the spot qualifying for free production is
the more expensive of the two produced under this order.

This is one amenity. There may have been others. Mr. Rash's superior, Mr.
John Burton, informed a representative of the campaign of Mr. Taberski's
opponent that khe had no problem with Mr. Rash's extensive activities on
station premises in support of Mr. Taberski. His reasoning: Mr. Rash still
"puts the station's work first."

815 Brazos, Suite 200 Austin. Texas 78701/(512) 478-8746 A
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THE LAW AND THE TABERSKI CAMPAIGN

Section 441b of the Act does not allow the station to finance production by
a station of a candidate's advertisements. Nor does it permit ongoing use
of facilities of a corporation, such as KDBC, by an employee such a Mr.
Rash to carry out his duties as campaign manager for the Taberski campaign.

The commission has been provided a document showing a subsidized rate for
spots, the so-called "1st time advertiser package." The question under the
Act is whether there is such a package in the ordinary course of the
station's advertising business, particularly where the advertiser is known
as a political candidate whose advertising efforts will end in November.
In other words, the station cannot expect ongoing, repeat business from a
political candidate. It is also open to question whether the package, if
it exists for commercial advertisers, allows the "free" production to be
the most expensive of the spots. In sum, the arrangement -- made by the

-station through an employee who is also Taberskils campaign manager --

appears to violate the Act. And the matters addressed here are only the
ones for which some evidence has come to light. Mr. Rash's arrangements on

, other orders for the Taberski campaign may well have involved additional
subsidies for the Taberski campaign in violation of the Act. Only a

c\, commission investigation can assure that all violations by KDBC are
uncovered.

This investigation must also explore the admission by Mr. Rash's employer
that Mr. Rash may have a base of operations at the station while conducting
Taberski campaign activities. Mr. Rash may, in fact, volunteer hig time
without limitation - but this allowance is for time only. Mr. Rash is

-v, required to have the campaign reimburse the station for any use of
facilities which increases its overhead, and this has been defined by

Cregulations of the Commission to mean any use by Mr. Rash which exceeds an
Ile) hour a week or four hours per month. It is obvious from statements by his

supervisor that Mr. Rash's activities have more than exceeded this
,threshold, and that the unreimbursed use of the station's facilities for
his campaign activities violates section 441b of the Act.

The Commission must take into consideration in particular that Mr. Rash is
a campaign manager - a full time position, particularly in the closing two
months of any primary or general election. Yet he has also been a full-
time employee of the station and has been so for all relevant periods
addressed in this Complaint. His use of company offices, telephones,
faxes, supplies, secretarial services -- all must be investigated to
identify the specific amounts of illegal corporate dollars dedicated
through him to this race.
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SUN CITY PRODUCTIONS

Nor is the corporate support in violation of the law from KDBC the sole
continuing violation of this kind by Mr. Taberski and his campaign. Upon
information and belief, and as evidenced by reports filed by the Commission
by Mr. Taberski, his campaign used Sun City Productions for extensive get-
out-the-vote phone banking services in the primary campaign, but did not
pay the fair market value of such services. Exhibit 3. No payment of any
kind is, in fact, reported -- only two in-kind contributions from the
President of Sun City, Mr. Steve Pandak. The Pandak contributions are
plainly too small to meet the true cost of the effort. This apparent
corporate subsidy, like the one provided by KDBC, requires the Commission's
immediate attention.

Bob Slagle, ChA jd

Texas Democratic Pa

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 7th day of November, 1992.

Mary R.M,6OTARYPU
Notary Publ



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 2o04

November 18, 1992

Texas Democratic Party
Bob Slagle, Chairman
815 Brazos, Suite 200
Austin, TX 78701

RE: MUR 3702

Dear Mr. Slagle:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 10, 1992, of

- your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the ActN), by KDBC,

and John Burton, President, Sun City Productions, Chip 
Taberski,

Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress Committee 
and Ronald Pate,

Treasurer, and Richard G. Rash. The respondents will be

notified of this complaint within five days.

co. You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

C. receive any additional information in this matter, please

forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint. We have numbered this matter HUR 3702. Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence. For your

information, we have attached a brief description of 
the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerel

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

November 18, 1992

Chip Taberski
247 Maricopa
El Paso, TX 79902

RE: MUR 3702

Dear Mr. Taberski:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

__ complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3702.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
04 writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

C? Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

r,) This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and $ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



00 00

Chip Taberski
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely

jotathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

..) 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

ON,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 2046

November 18, 1992

Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress Committee
Ronald Pate, Treasurer
303 Texas Ave., Suite 600
El Paso, TX 79901

RE: MUR 3702

Dear Mr. Pate:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress Committee
("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the

'0 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3702. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

C(N Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

N-T submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
-. 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress Committee
Ronald Pate, Treasurer
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.
Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

S incerel

athan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% DC 204b

November 18, 1992

KDBC
John Burton, President
2201 E. Wyoming
El Paso, TX 79903

RE: MUR 3702

Dear Mr. Burton:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint 
which

indicates that KDBC and you, as President, may have violated 
the

-- Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

A Copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this

matter MuR 3702. Please refer to this number in all future

correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity 
to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against KDSC 
and you, as

0president in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal

materials which you believe are relevant to the Comission's

analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statemnts should

be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be

addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must 
be submitted

C within 15 days of receipt of this letter. 
If no response is

received within 15 days, the Commission may take further 
action

based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless 
you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to 
be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number 
of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive 
any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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KDBC
John Burton, President
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard N.

Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,, I"

' onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON D C 20463

November 18, 1992

Sun City Productions
Steve Pandak, President
7700 Alabama, Suite H
El Paso, TX 79904

RE: MUR 3702

Dear Mr. Pandak:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that Sun City Productions may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have numbered this
matter MUR 3702. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against Sun City

0O, Productions in this matter. Please submit any factual or legal
materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's

C' analysis of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should
be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Sun City Productions
Steve Pandak, President
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard H.

Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Jonathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

C3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTO% D C 20463

November 18, 1992

Richard G. Rash
700 De Leon
El Paso, TX 79912

RE: MUR 3702

Dear Mr. Rash:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3702.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

ON matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available

C information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(B) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Richard G. Rash
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Richard M.

Zanfardino, the staff member assigned to this 
matter, at (202)

219-3690. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

'- onathan A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



DEc Z 228oM

December 1, 1992

Mr. Jonathan A- Bernstein C"

Assistant General Counsel C-
Federal Flect~ion Commission
Washingtcn. .,'- 20463

TDrar Mr. Bern,-tein:

The foliowing '-.n-t, tutes the formal response of KI)P.(-TV to ther'

'.ompiaint., numbered MUR 370., filed by Mr. Bob Slagle. Chairman of

the Texas . Democratic Party.

Regarding the mrarer under review:

11 Mr. John M. Burton is General Sales Manager of KDBC, not

President as purported in the complaint. Mr. Stan Siegal is Vice

President & General Manager of KDBC. chief executive officer for

the station.

2) The Taberski Campaign Manager was Mr. Rick Rash. Mr. Rash was

employed by KDBC as a local advertising sales representative from

August, 1988 through May, 1990 and has been employed in the same

capacity from August, 1990 through the present. He is not nor has

he ever been "sales manager" of KDBC, as purported in the

complaint. His immediate supervisor is Mr. John Burton, General

Sales Manager. In his capacity as local sales representative, Mr.

Rash is compensated on a "commission-only" basis, paid every two

weeks on a draw against his earned commissions on sales. He is not

paid a salary nor does he accrue sick leave, vacation, or holidays

as do regular full-time employees. As with all local sales

representatives. Mr. Rash's income is derived solely through

commissions earned on advertising sales he generates for the

station. His work day and work hours for KDBC are determined solely

by his own goals and motivations to produce advertising revenues

and commissions.

3) 16th District Congressional Republican Candidate Chip Taberski

was employed as a sportscaster by KDBC from April, 1981 through

January 9. 1992. He formally resigned in order to declare his

candidacy on January 10. 1992. He has had no employer-employee

relationship with KDBC since that time.

4) The Taberski Campaign Media Director was Mr. Tim Hartman. Mr.

Hartman was employed by KDBC as a news reporter from July, 1982

through December, 1989 and again from October, 1991 through

December. 1991. He has had no employer-employee relationship with

KDBC since that time.

- Page 1 Of 4 -
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5) When Mr. Taberski announced his candidacy and Mr. Rash was

announced as Campaign Manager, KDBC management discussed with Mr.
Rash the implications of his role as Campaign Manager. Management
applauded the exercise of his right to participate in the electoral
process and told him that the station did not see a conflict as

lon.- as- -A n-_ federal, state. !' o'7al liC-in w r policies
wer v Iite-l, anrI -* t.-t hir n vem',t w r. h .ampa n did
nct -nt erfrr wt. Wv : rim-iy r spr ~ 1 itv -, sales
rer-r-sent at. iv ,- B' wa- F--- r eed v r; I tart .- lht. cn going
evaluAations f the siati-n w u J e -ale Eno that -Li incidental"- - * * e - c,ng 1 -* a n ce phone
'-xpenses. if any., incurreh.J' -he sFt" ih4. -e.- l dI

-ais or 1axes. use of c-zjy mchines, etc. woud be paid by the
ampaigr... Mr. Rash cont ined throughout the cimpaigri to meet and

exceed revenue goals ano. indee. has ,.merged as the KDBC sales

leader for 199'.. both in terms c: t-tal sales volume and percentage
of total regional and loca I revenues. Management monitored his

I-0 performance throughout the year and saw no conflict with or
impedance of his revenue-prcducing efficienv:y. As the end of the

0_4 campaign approached. Mr. Rash submitted to management a list of
expenses which he had incurred at the station throughout the
campaign: $98.75 worth of long-distance calls, faxes, and copies.
KDBC billed the Taberski campaign for the expenses and the station
was immediately reimbursed (See attached invoice and cancelled
check). These are the only expenses which "increased the overhead"
of KDBC during the campaign and the station has been reimbursed by

CN the campaign. No other "contributions or expenditures" of any kind
were made at any time by the station, including use of facilities,

V' staff time, secretarial support of any kind. or any other resource

of the station.

6) For the past two years, KDBC has, in the normal course of its
business, offered to first-time advertisers a special
consideration which allows fcr free production of their first
commercial announcement when they commit to a broadcast schedule of
at least $2000.00. Attached are copies of other such production
orders which have been filled for other advertisers during 1992.
Also attached is a copy of the KDBC "More For Your Money" New
Advertiser Incentive Program brochure which specifies the
guidelines for the new or first-time advertiser package. Since
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) regulations require that
the same polic-ies which apply t" most favored advertisers" also
appiy to political advertisers. KDBC was prepared to make available
to political advertisers, under the "equal opportunity" guidelines
o the FC. the same production package that it makes available to
first-time advertisers. Mr. Taberski"s campaign was the only
campaign to take advantage of the opportunity. KDBIi was told by
Congressman Coleman's campaign that all -ommercial production and
media buys would be handled by Riny 9 Asscicit~s of Austin, Texas.

- tage - ,f 4-



Other candidates also informed us that their production needs would

be met through other production sources or that their total

expenditures with KDBC would not meet the $2000 minimum spending

level. Had other candidates offered KDBC the opportunity to discuss
D1- bii on .rcdiuction servi,-es, the st,_ition would have readily
treate,1 them in .ike f h

<'R ga,-,iaIng -he KD3B'' r.r-,iur in r r .,--sirgit d . a. ' Exhibi t " of
the cost" .aint. + sh-ui 'J nt.#d *hi t-he T 'erski .mr, ign wated

-w< initia cmme',i. s t - begin its televised

.aT: g. ' gn o' -,r both spr'. s was sh-t at the same time. thus
ir-3 s ta E I r,, ducine the time neede to ,rod)oe rwo spots
separat ].= hours was seni in sh cing the video n the field
and was not charged t- the advertiser sinc.e KDBC allows up to two
hours of fird production and two hours of post-production under
the first-time advertiser package ,See New Advertiser Incentive

Program" brochure). An additional 3/4 of an hnur was spent in post-
production and was charged at regular rates to the advertiser (See
attached KDP7 Production Rate Card. Neither of the two spots

produced was more expensive" than the other, as alleged in the

complaint. it should be noted that this production order was

01- treated in exactly the same way as those of all first-time
advertisers, according to FCC regulations.

OK
8) Regarding the allegations within the complaint that "Mr. Rash's

0\ arrangements en other orders for the Taberski campaign may well

have involved additional subsidies for the Taberski campaign in

violation of the Act." it is the position of KDBC that these

allegations are completely without merit.. The 1992 political file

of KDBC. which is maintained under regulations of the FCC and which
C contains all records of inquiries, time sales, advertising rates,

logs, and payment histories of all political advertisers, was made
available to all political advertisers and,'or their representatives
during regular business hours throughout. the campaign season. It

should be noted that a representative of the Congressman Coleman
campaign visited KDBC on almost a daily basis during the last month

of the campaign and was allowed to review the file, make copies,

ask questions. and have full access to all information relative to

political advertisine on KDBC. As with all candidates and/or their
representatives. KDW? was .cooperative and provided full access to
the political file as required under law. The allegations of the
Texas Democratic Party that KDBC and Mr. Rash made arrangements
which may well have involved additional subsidies for the Taberski

campaign. after its repeated ful access. +.hrough a representative
of the ,'oleman campaign, tr the complete political file of KDBC,
are considered t,tally grouniless.
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The preceding constitutes the formal reply of KDBC-TV to the
complaint, MUR 3702. KDBC believes that neither the station nor any
of its employees or representatives were involved in any way with
any alleged violation whatsoever of Section 441b of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971 or any other federal, state, or
municipal law or ordinan-e governing political campaigns and/or
t-levisirn advertising. KDB,' believes that the complaint file]l by
the Texas Democratic Party is (-ompl tely without merit and that
this reply Fnd 3l l -atchei do ,mentqtion will suffi-Jiently support
that belief.

Please advise regarding any further development in this matter.

Respectfully Submitted"

Stan Siegal
Vice President & General Manager

C,. SS/jb
attachments

(N
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"More For Your Money"
Rules & Regulations:

O him wil be aww to *buying entities' only.

* Seding lvels will be calculated at the end of each
q4dur. Qualifying advertisers will be notified of their

mW prm valm within ten days after the end of each

*o catlog and/or travel certificates will be distrib-
lowims for redempfo upon full payment of all

W u" b sl~b ehom due KDBC or may be accrued for
after all payments to KDBC. Prizes

4 be~ppe prpaid dirly to winners 2-4 weeks
abreeod. Tnvel certificates may be redeemed at Sun
Travel, bI. All tp sbject to availability. All prizes
mu be sdsmd before May 1, 1993. Other restric-
im may "*y.

0 In many cesa prize values will require selection of
p.rimm so @ dmn one catalog. Such selection will
beat o edime-Iom of tb winner, so long as thecom-

tald Wofprim values selected does not exceed the
low wined.

* Prim values may not be applied to debt balances.

Thank you for your commitment to KDBC-
TV. Please contact your KDBC sales execu-
tive if you have any questions or comments
regarding the 1992 "More For Your Money"
program.

Good Luck!

KDBC-TV 4
Your Sales Executive is:

(915)532-6551

92UI - H;i3:

1992

NEW
ADVERTISER
INCENTIVE
PROGRAM

OFFERED BY

KDBC-TV
EL PASO - LAS CRUCES



Discover the value of advertising with KDBC-

7 earn valuable prizes at the same time!

In addition to great ratings strength, strong

demgr s, and sman cost efficiency, reward

r by buying KDBC advertising in 1992.

By reaching speci spending levels, you'll earn

yoursef choices of valuable prizes, including

Zfor one or more all-expense-paid trips

exciting locales as Las Vegas, Disney-

land, New Orleans, Acapulco, and the Bahamas.

H ere's how the "More For Your Money" program works:

* If you commit to an advertising contract of $1000, production of your first :30 comm-
ercial (including 2 hours on-location and 2 hours in-studio) will be available for only
$200. A $1500 contract will result in production charges of only $100. A $2000+ con-
tract will be rewardedwith free production of your first :30 commercial.

o If you spend a minimum of $3000 with KDBC during 1992, you will earn your choice
of prizes from the exciting Amagift Gift Service Catalogs at the following exchange rates:

Amount oflaxetmom

$3000- $3999
$4000 - $4999
$5000- $5999
$6000- $6999
$7000- $7999
$8000 - $8999
$9000 - $9999
$0000+

Value of Prize
(Incl. Tax & Shipping)

$150
$200
$250
$300
$350
$400
$450

5% of Spending

* If your prefer, you may exchange your catalog prize values at 90% of face value for
Travel Gift Certificates from Sun Travel, Inc. These certificates are redeemable for
exciting travel at your convenience.

• Prizes may be redeemed at the end of each quarter or may be accrued during the year
and applied to larger prize pools and trip opportunities at the end of the year.

I 6 66066



*FIELD PRODUCTION ...................... $150.00

STUDIO PRODUCTION ........... $150.00 per hour

POST PRODUCTION ............ $150.00 per hour

(MINIMUM CHARGE $75.00)

CANCELLATION

A $25.00 charge will be billed to any client/agency who cancels
with less than 24 hours notice. Any client/agency who arrives.,
more than 30 minutes late for scheduled production without notice
will be charged $25.00 cancellation fee and must reschedule.

TAGS.............. ...... $ 25.00

S...... Only...................., .. .. .. ..,.e+,++.,+ +, 10/30/60,ze co l ..n . .. . ..

16 minutes-i hour+,+ ++ .... .... ....

.~ *1~

TAPE PURCHASE.vBS

3/4 U-Matic
1 Inch (60minutes)

~4~X

$15.00
$ 15.00*+ 2O.O0

S30'.00'
* 40.00

$ 10.00
$ 20.00
$100.00 zi:"

(PRODUCTION CHARGES ARE NON-COMMISSIONABLE COSTS)

-KDBC-TVowns all footage that it shoots. Clients can have raw -
e " 4 field/studlo, footage's-- stored indefinitely at KDBC for an

additional charge of .$20.00. If the client wishes to retain the + .,
footage themselves, there will be a "buyout" charge of $75.00
plus tape purchase. Agencies paying flat rate will own all raw
footage. (Applicable tape purchase charges will apply).

.4 A-

,~ ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~~ d* + .- . t, .,1,.

:4.

per hour .. :



KDBC PRODUCTIONS
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KDBC PRODUCTIONS

PRODUCTION ORDER Airdate Adv I Advertiser

KDBC
i ing Agy I Title & Spot # Agency

itfte-LOCOAS r ZZl 41- -J # #
~ICHECK BY HARGES TIME

Field
Studio . - - , C.,, (t. _ ,,j

E0____ $' ,o4. 314.7.

"" VO Ta__ _

SCG Ta_
DUBBIG_

-.. 1 inch

3/4 -inch

VHS___ _____ _

* Au1dio 1/4_____

STave Purchase ___

TYPE

Commercial

Prom o

PSA

TOTAL CHARGES _______

Sales 05 qDate Completed , "Z Production
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B

Agency
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-A"- - - - I
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B Ing

C HA R GE'',_ ___ _ I

I*

Adv I Advertiser

JU low,, Title & Spot I

,=zr7 . , 4Cpt

-- lesa I Date Completed
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I
KDBC PRODUCTIONS

.PRODUCTION ORDER Airdate Adv # Advertiser

KDBC,
B igAgy I Title & Spot I Agency

CHECK BY CHARGES ME

T'ield t,

VO TaQ_

/Tac

UBBIZMG

1:;/4 inch J~-J -4EL
Saudio 1/4

0+220 Purchase _____

Commercial

Promo

PSA__ __ _ _\j \

TTLCHARGES 2 i w'
sales I Date Completed iProduction

/1 .: ~ 6 6 0 t7 U £ 6

m___



KDBC PRODUCTIONS

PRODUCTION ORDER

2.;KDBA
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Airdat,

Billinc-
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I I ~ -
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Title & Spot I

-I I I ~
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I V2s Ta
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Agency

-- ,/

ITIME L_____
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CAMPAIGN OFfiCE
(9135) 585-800

303 TEXAS SUITE 600 PUKIC RELATIONS

EL PASO. TX 79901 (915) 532-6331
December 2, 1992

Mr. Jonathan A. Berstein
Assistant Counsel
Federal Election Commission 

t-'o ,

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR3702 -n Ti

Dear Mr. Berstein:

Pursuant to your correspondence dated November 18, 1992, I -

hereby respond to the accusations leveled against the Chip
Taberski for U.S. Congress Comittee (the "Cowittee") in Bob
Slagle's November 7, 1992 correspondence. I attach to my

CY response, the responses of KDBC-TV and Richard Rash. I adopt
their defenses and conclusions as if fully set forth herein
below. As I understand the allegations made by Bob Slagle
against the Committee, they fall into two categories:

1. Richard Rash allegedly increased KDBC-TV's overhead
through the use of their facilities to further the
Committee; and

2. Sun City Productions allegedly gave corporate
contributions to the Committee for get-out-the-vote
activities.

As Treasurer for the Committee, I feel it is my duty to
affirmatively state that the Committee has not done anything
illegal pursuant to any applicable law.

I. INCREASE OF KDBC-TV'S OVERHEAD:

Although Richard Rash did use KDBC-TV's telephones, copiers
and fax machines for the occasional telephone call, copy, or fax,
it is imperative that I point out that at all times during the
primary and the general election, the Committee had our own fax
machines, photocopy machines and telephones. Mr. Rash, at all

PAID FOR BY CHIP TABERSKI FOR U S. CONGRESS COMMITTEE RON PATE. TREASURER. 303 TEXAS SUITIE 6OO EL PASO TX 79901



Mr. Jonathan A. B3Win
Federal Election ssion
December 2, 1992
Page 2

times, used those facilities when they were available. On the
rare occasion when it was inconvenient or impossible to use
campaign facilities, he did, indeed, use KDBC-TV's facilities.
However, as KDBC-TV has indicated in their response, the
Committee, through Mr. Rash, had an oral agreement with KDBC-TV
before Mr. Taberski announced his intentions to run for U.S.
Congress that if any expenses were incurred on behalf of the
Committee, that the campaign would reimburse them and that those
expenses would be kept to a bare minimum. Although Mr. Slagle
does correctly point out that the Taberski campaign must
reimburse the station for any use of facilities which increases
its overhead, it is clear that KDBC-TV has been reimbursed as is
evidenced by the attachments to KDBC-TV's response. All these
arrangements have been done in full compliance with 11 C.F.R.
§114.9(a).

II. SUN CITY PRODUCTIONS:

As to Sun City Productions ("Sun City"), if the Commission
looks closely at the attached exhibit "3" to Mr. Slagle's
correspondence, you will find that Mr. Slagle has inaccurately
characterized the contributions of Mr. Steve Pandac. In the
correspondence by Mr. Slagle, he refers to those contributions as
in-kind contributions. However, a review of exhibit "3"
indicates those contributions were cash contributions in the
primary and in the run-off of $500.00 each. Clearly, accepting a
cash contribution of $1,000.00 over two races does not in any way
violate any FEC regulations.

The allegations that Sun City gave corporate support to
"get-out-the-vote phone banking services" has no validity.
Although Sun City did allow the Taberski campaign to use
approximately six of their telephones, all such services were
provided after the close of business, for local telephoning
purposes, and all telephoning was done by volunteers. There was
no additional increase in cost of overhead for Sun City.
Alternatively, if the FEC determines that the campaign should
reimburse Sun City for the use of their telephones, the question
arises to whom should we submit the check. For example, if the
fair market value of six telephone lines is $300.00, does the
Committee pay Sun City $300.00? If so, then Sun City has a
windfall of $300.00. It seems that the intent of the regulation
was to require the Committee to pay fair market value for the use
of corporate facilities. Since the corporation in question
already had the lines installed, and since Southwestern Bell does
not charge its business clients (or residential clients) for
local calls, the fair market value for the use of the telephones
would be zero. Since Sun City paid nothing additional to
Southwestern Bell, there was no increase in overhead for Sun



r ion

ge'1§d ore, no corporate subsidy as alleged by Mr.

£ find It outrageous that the Texas Democratic Party has

Arged the Committee, as well as KDBC-TV and Richard Rash, of

Any impropriety or illegal actions. If the FEC determines that
the Committee failed to properly report an item, it was clearly
unintent w"nla and certainly does not rise to the level of
behaviout for which Mr. Slagle accuses us. Furthermore, it is
clear thkt then;e allegations have been made to harass and
intimidatt" any cliallenger to the Democratic Party's candidate,
Mr. Colema, and to intimidate any Republican challengers in the
future

With this obvious political agenda in mind, I sincerely

request that the Federal Elections Commission terminate its
investigation of this matter with prejudice.

Sincerely,

Ron Pate
Treasurer for the Chip Taberski

for U.S. Congress Committee

Enclosures

00zS
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December 2, 1992

Mr. Jonathan A. Berstein
Assistant Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463 .

Re: MUR3702

Dear Mr. Berstein:

Pursuant to your correspondence dated November 18, 1992, I
hereby respond to the accusations leveled against me in Bob
Slagle's November 7, 1992 correspondence. I attach to my
response, the responses of KDBC-TV and the Chip Taberski for U.S.
Congress Committee. I adopt their defenses and conclusions as if
fully set forth herein below. As I understand the allegations
made by Bob Slagle against me, they fall into three categories:

1. I was paid by KDBC-TV to lend support to the Chip
Taberski campaign as its Chairman;

2. I used my influences within KDBC-TV to provide
"most-favored" treatment for the Chip Taberski
campaign; and

3. I allegedly increased KDBC-TV's overhead through the
use of their facilities to further the goals of the
Chip Taberski campaign.

Before I begin, I believe it is imperative to state
emphatically that I deny any wrongdoing on my part, on behalf of
KDBC-TV, and on behalf of the Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress
Committee. At no time have any of us, or anyone connected with
our campaign, misrepresented or otherwise intended to violate any
rules of the FCC or FEC. Indeed, we have spent much time and
effort to insure that all of our actions fully complied, not only
with the letter of the law, but the spirit as well. Furthermore,
not one statement made by Mr. Slagle is true; as I hope my
response will clearly demonstrate.
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I. MY SALARY:

On several occasions, the Democratic Party of El Paso sent
an "observer" (for lack of a better term) to KDBC-TV to question
the station about its actions concerning the Chip Taberski
campaign. Many times Mr. Burton was asked how I was compensated.
Each time, the observer was told that I was paid strictly on a
commission basis as an outside salesman. If I sold no
advertisements, then I made no money. I am proud to say that
although my many hours and efforts on the behalf of Chip Taberski
ultimately resulted in a lost race, my production for the year
has made me KDBC-TV's top salesperson.

Furthermore, at no time did I receive a direct commission
from campaign commercials aired on KDBC-TV. All campaign
commercial commissions from all candidates were pooled and then
divided among the salespeople evenly to further remove any
implications of impropriety on the part of KDBC-TV or anyone

:connected with KDBC-TV. As can be seen, KDBC-TV at no time paid
me a salary thereby enabling me to help Chip Taberski run his
campaign.

I I. "MOST-FAVORED" TREATMENT:

My relationship with KDBC-TV was one of a salesperson and at
no time was I the sales manager of KDBC-TV as alleged by Mr.
Slagle in his correspondence. As KDBC-TV has responded, Mr.
Taberski simply took advantage of the "first-time advertisers"
special package. At no time was I approached by Mr. Coleman to
determine if KDBC-TV had any special package he could buy and,
likewise, I did not contact Mr. Coleman's campaign to advise them
that such a package existed. The full explanation of the package
can be found in KDBC-TV's response, as well as a copy of the
terms and conditions of that package. Furthermore, I did not
sell to the Chip Taberski campaign any advertising time that was
used by the campaign. This was handled through Margie La Fleur.
She was appointed by KDBC-TV to oversee all campaign
advertisements so that there could be no questions of any
impropriety on the part of KDBC-TV or any of its salespersons,
especially myself.

I affirmatively set forth that at no time did I ever assert

what little, if any, influence I have at KDBC-TV to gain favored
treatment for Chip Taberski or his campaign. Furthermore, at no
time did I influence any political campaign decisions of KDBC-TV
concerning any candidate, including Mr. Chip Taberski. I found
it particularly interesting that the Democratic Party, after
having spent nearly every day of the campaign at KDBC-TV was
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unable to uncover anything which might indicate any impropriety

on the part of KDBC-TV or myself. Instead, they include as an

allegation in their Complaint that: "This is one amenity. There

may have been others." This is obviously an attempt to imply

that other illegal or inappropriate activity took place on
KDBC-TV's property when, indeed, after continual monitoring by

the Texas Democratic Party on a daily basis, they could find
nothing to support this obvious, inflammatory allegation. I

resent that my conduct, as well as the integrity of KDBC-TV has

been put into question after the Texas Democratic Party did

extensive investigations and found no evidence of wrongdoing.

III. INCREASE OF KDBC-TV'S OVERHEAD:

Although I admit the use of KDBC-TV's telephones, copiers

and fax machines for the occasional telephone call, copy, or fax,

it is imperative that I point out that at all times during the

primary and the general election, the Taberski headquarters had

tr) their own fax machines, their own photocopy machines and their

own telephones. I, at all times, used those facilities when they

were available. On the rare occasion when it was inconvenient or
impossible to use campaign facilities, I did, indeed, use
KDBC-TV's facilities. However, as KDBC-TV has indicated in their

CN response, I had an oral agreement with Mr. Burton before Mr.
Taberski announced his intentions to run for U.S. Congress that
if any expenses were incurred on behalf of the Chip Taberski
campaign, that the campaign would reimburse them and that those
expenses would be kept to a bare minimum. Although Mr. Slagle
does correctly point out that the Taberski campaign must

reimburse the station for any use of facilities which increases
its overhead, it is clear that KDBC-TV has been reimbursed as is

evidenced by the attachments to KDBC-TV's response.

IV. CONCLUSION:

I find it outrageous that the Texas Democratic Party has

charged me, as well as KDBC-TV and the Chip Taberski campaign, of

any impropriety or illegal actions. Especially, in light of the
fact that the Texas Democratic Party daily investigated KDBC-TV

and for all practical purposes maintained a constant presence at

KDBC-TV. Had the Democratic Party been able to uncover anything

of substance during their tenure with KDBC-TV, they would have

raised those specific points in their correspondence. Failure to
do so obviously indicates they were unable to find any evidence
of wrongdoing and they, therefore, have filed this Complaint to

harass and intimidate any challenger to Mr. Coleman to prevent a

challenger in the future.
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With this obvious political agenda in mind, I sincerely

request that the Federal Elections Commission terminate its

investigation of this matter with prejudice.

Sincerely,

Richard Rash

Enclosures

0025



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
A A S H I NCT ON

APRIL 22, 1993

Ronald E. Pate, Treasurer
Chip Taberski for U.S. Concress

Committee
303 Texas Suite 600
El Paso, TX 79901

RE: MUR 3702
Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress
Committee and Ronald E. Pate, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Pate:

On March 3, 1993, you requested that the Federal Election
Commission permit Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress Committee
("Committee") to terminate pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 433(d) and

CN Section 102.3 of the Commission's Regulations. Because of the
ongoing enforcement matter involving your Committee, this request

011 has been denied. Therefore, you are reminded that the Committee
must continue to file all the required reports with the Commission

0O1 until such time as the enforcement matter has been closed as to
the Committee.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

C?

Sincerely,

011

Holly' Baker
Attorney

cc: Reports Analysis Division



MUR # 7_____

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASE CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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TlEE READERr IS REPURRED TO ADDIIO ML RICUOILM WCOIUS

FOl TEE POLIMFXNG DOWUT IPERUU1T TO TUIS C~aS

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22D 1992, subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel's Report. In the Ratter of Enortemt
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Coinision vote, dsts4 P ebe 9 13.
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.
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3b Slagle, CheirUfn
,Txas Democratic ,Party
615 Irasos, Suite 200
Austin, ?exas 7S701

RE: SKIN 3702

Dear Kr. Slagle:

On November 10. 1992, the federal Election Commissionreceived your complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as mndod ('the
Act" .

At tr cmaierig tecrcmtanoa of-this ~ t
C ioilo ha t et e to eceit

9 437qa)(*).

As'.
Uollf 3e~or
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Comission voted to close the file:

: " i : , , : ,, ii : !i? ,



This complaint TeasDmorti arty slzcithat RD-wV an. pro cion compan i G lleg,
contributions to the campaign of Chip Tebereki. The ftstation states that all use of facilities by the Taberekiicampaign was incidental and that the caupa igun reimbursed rihs
station. The station also states that the Yaberski camagn ,was charged the same amount as non-political advertisers, and 'it submitted documents to support its claim. The campaign
admits it used the phones of another company for a
get-.out-the-vote drive, but denies that the use created any
reimburseable charges.

No substantial amounts are involved, there is no
indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the F3CA, there is no significant issue relative to the other
issues pending before the Commission, and this is a first
time candidacy.

I

I
. , ...- ., :. .A
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*.an Siegal, Vice lresident and General Ren, gerbDSC-T
P.O. Box 1799
El Pao, Texas 79999,

RE: NUR 3702
RDSC--TV

Dear Mr. Siegal:

On November 18, 1992, the Federal Election Comissionnotified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
coipy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this mat ter, the
Csmieon has determined to execise its proetr$ ..
Eteeios, an to tamke m .*Htiom against mDO-w . ,- 4 chi
mmftt~e. Aococding y, the Co!iion closed its Ia|!
ti matter.

*~ P0
~L* .eost4 ~w.t
I, W~sMble *

w~me re1w~4.

If you have any qmestions, please ooateet ma tt (2)*19 -3400.

Sincerely,

Attorney

AttachmentNarrative

DEC(; 0999
Date the Commission voted to close the tile:

]
...... i i,:

, ,, ,.,'



~~This cosmplaint b eTexas Desocratl.o tF
- .nt=ributions to the campign of Vi Taberk. ...., istation states that all use of facilities by thel "be ii campaign was incidental and that the caa 4,an re il~areed thestation. The station also states that the Tabershi campaignwas charged the same amount as non-political advertisers, and! it submitted documents to support its claim. The campaign

admits it used the phones of another company for aget-out-the-vote drive, but denies that the use created any
reimburseable charges.

No substantial amounts are involved, there is noindication of any serious intent by Respondents to violatethe FECA, there is no significant issue relative to the other. issues pending before the Comission, and this is a first
Lr time eandidacy.

Lu)

0



ItDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ,.,,

WASHINGTON. D C 204b3

C~ip ?aberski
247 Naricopa
31 Paso, Texas 79902

RE: NUR 3702
Chip Taberski

Dear Mr. Taberski:

On November 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
Uinrrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed TE file in.
this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.
fJ 437g4e) (12) }o longer apply and this matter is now pedbA-€.
is ddi!tion, aithoegh the somplete file must be place~d om~r
• b- ic recd withina 30 days, this could occur at any U*.
-b wis certiticatioe of the Cma ictsos •vote. If, tee
i a tO eU~t anytactual or legal. matils to app sr
Wb -plic- fco~d, pleae do so as soon as possible. U tle
1- be file may be placed on the public record prior to tetpt
of to~url additional materials, any permsible submi.ess
wil be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact m at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Holly baker
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

DEC 09
Date the Commission voted to close the file:



....This complaint the ?eXas Democratic vattj a
t t '1tDSC-w and a pr on copay made itlega irn
@*tibutions to the campaign of Chip Taberski. The Wq
ottion states that all use of facilities by the Tabski
campaign was incidental and that the campaign reimbvri~d the
station. The station also states that the Taberaki cbmpaign
was charged the same amount as non-political advertisers, and
it submitted documents to support its claim. The campaign
admits it used the phones of another company for a
get-out-the-vote drive, but denies that the use created any
reimburseable charges.

No substantial amounts are involved, there is no
indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the rECA, there is no significant issue relative to the other
issues pending before the Commission, and this is a first
time candidacy.



anse~id Pate. ?mrzrr :
lip Taberski for 9.8I. Congress Comite

303 Texas Awe., Suite 600
gi Paso, Texas 79901

IRE: NUll 3702
Chip Taberski for U.S. Congress
Committee and Ronald Pate, as
treasurer

Dear Mr. Fate:

On November 18. 1992, the Federal Election Comission
notified you of a comlplaint alleging certain violations of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A

cO copy of the complaint vas enclosd vith that notification.

CD- Aftel= .re ideriiig the circumstances of tbis maer, the

, ,action eginat

fo' 1.. mt e t1,an yw.a

at fe you hav An qestonsl, thme eontact fe t .102

of ~ ino~rSincerelyl

Iftac e eeayqetinpn.cntc a 22

Nar rativye

Date the Commission voted to close the file: OEC@IJ3



Yhis Complinft by the Toxas Democratic lfty s1e9t
that UDC-?V and a product ion e#mpny mari11.ll~a i4t
c mtributions to the campaign of Chip faberaki. Yb -V
station states that all use of facilities by the Tabeshai
campaign was incidental and that the campaign reimburse4[ the
station. Th. station also states that the Taberaki campaign
was charged the same amount as nonpolitical advertisers, and
it submitted documents to support its claim. The campaign
admits it used the phones of another company for a
get-out-the-vote drive, but denies that the use created any
reimburseable charges.

No substantial amounts are involved, there is no
indication of any serious intent by Rqespondents to violate
the PICA, there is no significant issue relative to the other
issues pending before the Commission, and this is a first
time candidacy.



WASHINGTrON. 0 t 204b3

U~bard RshtlEC 8
7W Do Leon
31 Paso, Texas 79912

33: NUn 3702

Richard Rash

Dear Mr. Rash:

On November 18. 1992. the Federal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971. as amended. Ak
copy Of the complaint was enclosd with that notification.

frtor considering the circumstances of this matter the
Cmisieon has determined to emercime its Irosecutogialdiret ionand~ to take no action a'lnt ou. Iee atlt4meuretive. Accordingly, theCommission ~t~c fed lit in
tkis stter.

The1. 8 cotdeL t lt :pos/ios. of U.S .C.

ott a ditiona amtrial, amy Imsible 5Rlsoom
will be addIeI to the pubic .ecord whxen receivedl.

If you have any quetlona, pleas contact me at (302)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Holly Raker
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: DC9DEC' 0



Ths cOmPlnt 5 themee/ DemocratiC "

contibutions to the mpaign of Chip ?amberski. the T/Vstation states that all ass of facilities by the Yabrtskicampaign vms incidental and that the campaign reimuagethe
station. The station also states that the Taberski caapaign
was charged the same amount as non-political advertisers, andit subiitted documents to support it5 claim. The campaign
admits it used the phones of another company for a
get-out-the-vote drive, but denies that the use created any
reimburseable charges.

No substantial amounts are involved, there is noindication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the FICA, there is no significant issue relative to the other
issues pending before the Commission, and this is a first
time candidacy.



Stee Pandak, ftntSu City Prot ious
7iOO Alabama Suto N
El Peso, Texas 79904

fCm

RK: StIR 3702Sun City Productions and
Steve Pandak, President

Dear Mr. Pandak:

OnNovebr 16, 1992, the Fedral Election Commssionnotified you 0f a complaint alleging certain violations ofthe Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.A
opy of the copaint was ealoeed with that notifteton.

Afte cumJe1ngth irsa e of ti ..... , - e

219-3400.

Sincerely,

Nolly Daker
Attorney

AttachmntNarrative

DEC B~~4Date the Commission voted to close the file:
I I I Jill I I J I I i



This complint by the Tezas bemocratic Party ll2
4huit KDSC - and a prOdUCtion-cspn mboia.l ktd
cotributions to the campaign of Chip Yabershi. Whe WV
station states that all use of facilities by the ?sbet~ki
campaign was incidental and that the campaign reimursed the
station. Yh. station also states that the Yabereki caaqaign
vas charged the same amunt as non-political advertisers, and
it submitted documents to support its claim. The campaign
admits it used the phones of another company for a
get-out-the-vote drive, but denies that the use created any
reimburseable charges.

No substantial amounts are involved, there is no
indication of any serious intent by Respondents to violate
the F3CA, there is no significant issue relative to the other
issues pending before the Commission, and this is a first
time candidacy.

A


